From: Bhalchandra Vaidya

Sent: Thursday, April 23, 2009 2:46 PM

To: 'difilchner@pplweb.com’; 'O'Rourke, Brenda W'; 'ckhoffman@pplweb.com’
Cc: Douglas Pickett; John Boska; Richard Guzman

Subject: Supplemental Information Required for Acceptance Review - Amd

Application, PLA-6480 (Re: T-20)

Subject: Amendment Request Re: one-time Extension of AOT for Replacement of T-20
Transformer, TAC Nos. ME0969 & ME0970

Electrical Engineering Branch (EEEB) requires the following topic addressed in order to
complete its acceptance review:

GDC 17 requires two offsite circuits and the licensee's LAR does not mention a compensatory
measure to replace the circuit normally provided by the ST 20 transformer during this extended
outage time. Each of these two circuits shall be designed to be available in sufficient time
following a loss of all onsite alternating current power supplies and the other offsite electric
power circuit, to assure that specified acceptable fuel design limits and design conditions of the
reactor coolant pressure boundary are not exceeded (safe shutdown). The ST 10 circuit
satisfies the requirement that one of these circuits shall be designed to be available within a few
seconds following a loss-of-coolant accident to assure that core cooling, containment integrity,
and other vital safety functions are maintained.

Please note that the time is an important factor. Please let me know when we can have the
teleconference to clarify the supplemental information requirement. The reviewer is going to be
out-of-office next week, so tomorrow AM (I am leaving at 10:30am) is most preferred.
Otherwise, it may be delayed until end of next week.

Bhalchandra K. Vaidya
Licensing Project Manager
NRC/NRR/DORL/LPL1-1
(301)-415-3308 (O)
bhalchandra.vaidya@nrc.gov
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